TOWN OF ORRINGTON
Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes

Tuesday October 11, 2011

1. Call Selectmen’s Meeting to Order: The regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called
to order at 7:01 PM. Those present were: Chairman, Kevin Allcroft, Christine Lavoie, Howard
Grover, James Goody, Terrence Bladen; Town Manager, Paul White; Town Clerk, Susan Carson;
Fire Chief, Mike Spencer; Asst. Fire Chief, Scott Stewart; CEO/Assessor, Richard Harriman; 8
citizens.

2. Adjustments to Agenda: White requested that discussion regarding Fire/Rescue Department be
added to the agenda. This was added as item 10a.

3. Public Comments: None.

4. Approve: Selectmen’s Minutes for September 26, 2011 Meeting: Lavoie moved to approve
the minutes. Grover seconded. Grover requested several amendments. Under item 11, add that
$400.00 will be the sale price for the rifle. Under item 18, add that the new price of diesel fuel is
3.349. Under item 19, he asked that it be indicated that he inquired about the beaver dam at
Swetts Pond Road. Vote: Yes-5.

5. Awards & Recognition: None

6. Appointments & Resignations: None.



7. Old Business:
A. Mill Creek Road Update: The Town’s portion of the project of reconstruction is done.
We have been waiting on Bangor Hydro to set the poles. No paving can be done until then.
B. Cleanup Weekend: White reminded the Board that fall cleanup weekend will be this
Saturday, the 15" from 8-4. This year it is only one day.
8. Department and Committee Reports:
A. Fire Rescue Monthly Report: Presented in writing.
B. ACO Monthly Report: Presented in writing.
New Business:
9. Action/Approval of Applications for Junkyard/Automobile Graveyard/Recycling
Permits for 2012: Code Enforcement Officer, Richard Harriman, stated that he had heard
no complaints from neighboring residents regarding operation of any of the facilities. All have paid
the required fee. Allcroft asked what the fees consisted of. Harriman stated that $50 was for the
permit, and the remaining $25 covered the posting/advertising required. Allcroft asked if the
abutting landowners were notified of the re-application process. Harriman stated no. Robichaud’s
Auto Body has not received Planning Board approval yet due to the fact that a site plan has not
been submitted to them. This will be discussed at the next Planning Board meeting on the 20™.
Grover asked if these violations will interfere with Jim Robichaud’s ability to operate on the
premises. Harriman did not feel that it would. White will check on that. Allcroft moved to table
Robichaud’s Auto Body application until the next meeting after which the Planning Board will have
met. If Planning Board requirements are met than the application can be approved. The selectmen
signed the remaining three permit applications for Corey’s Recycling, Stewart’'s Wrecker Service,

and Donald Simpson.



10. Approve 2011-2012 General Assistance Ordinance: Several State mandated modifications
have been made to the ordinance, which require Board approval. Lavoie moved to approve the
ordinance. Grover seconded. Vote: Yes-5. The ordinance was then signed by the Board.

10a. Fire/Rescue Department: Assistant Fire Chief, Scott Stewart, confirmed with the Board that

Ron Hamlin will be retiring as of 11/30/11. Discussion then turned to the hiring process to fill that

full-time position. Fire Chief, Mike Spencer, would like to hire from a pool of individuals within the

Department. Town Manager, Paul White, recommends putting the position in a newspaper ad.

Stewart had asked if the charter specifies the hiring process. It did not appear that it did. Stewart

recommends posting the job in-house, and then putting together an oral board to do the

interviewing. This board would consist of a variety of individuals in the area who are familiar with
the hiring process for this type of position. Numerous neighboring towns hire from within.

Discussion occurred regarding the possible large number of applications that will come in. The

process of weeding out all of them, administering tests, etc will be costly. A big issue that was

voiced by the Chief is that the morale will turn for the worse if someone who is not an on-call guy
gets the job. The morale is excellent now, and he strongly believes that it will change if the job is
advertised in the paper. Grover felt that putting the job ad in the paper would be beneficial as there
would be a larger number of qualified individuals to choose from. He feels that any job opening
within the town should be advertised. Resident, Luther Spencer asked the Board who actually does
the hiring and writes the job description/ad for the paper. He was told that it was between the

Town Manager and the Fire Chief. Goody asked Chief Spencer if a job description had already
been written and he replied that it had. Goody asked how Brewer hires their full-time employees.

Asst. Chief Stewart stated that the job was posted on the Board within the station for on-call

employees to apply for. An oral board is then formed and interviews begin. Allcroft stated his



concern that there is no opportunity for moving up within the department in that position. There are
times when someone will fill a job just to get their feet in the door and move on to a different job.
Resident, Luther Spencer then spoke to the Board voicing his opinion that the department head
knows what they need. The department head should be trusted to make the right decision
regarding how the process should go. Resident, Mark Buongirno stated that if the hiring was done
internally, he hoped it was done with the best person for the job and not the “good old boy”
decision. Resident, Allen Townsend stated that it sounded the like the department has people who
are qualified for the job. Lavoie stated her opinion in that if an ad is placed, and someone from
within the department is hired, it should make our guys feel good to be picked and therefore the
morale will not be affected. Grover made a motion to support the Town Manager’s decision to put
the job opening in the newspaper. Lavoie seconded. At this point Allcroft stated that he would
support Chief Spencer hiring from within because of the fact that an oral board would be formed.
Other non-interested parties will have a part in the process which makes him more comfortable with
this option. He would like to see a full written description by Chief Spencer along with White. If an
individual from within the department is not qualified, then he feels that it should go in the paper.
Job specifications cannot be written around one person in order for that individual to have an edge.
Chief Spencer confirmed that that would never be an issue. Vote: Yes-1, No-4. Bladen then
made a motion to have Chief Spencer and White work together to get the job description finalized
and to then go through the application process from within the department. Lavoie seconded. Vote:
Yes-4, No-1. Before Chief Spencer left the meeting, Bladen asked what the status was on getting
the roof at the fire station repaired. White stated that he got together with Spencer and collected

several informal bids to do the repairs. ATL Custom Builders and Chute Contractors submitted



quotes and White recommends going with ATL who bid at $2,925. Bladen made a motion for the
repairs to begin using ATL Custom Builders. Goody seconded. Vote: Yes-5.

11. Treasurer's Warrants and Budget Summary: Passed around and signed.

12. Report Folder: Passed around.

13. Town Manager’s Report: White has sent out letters to owners of unsafe buildings. The
necessary repairs need to be made. Venetian blinds will be installed in the back meeting room
soon, as well as table skirting for the Board’s table. Updating the town’s web page is underway.
Next summer DOT will be paving in Brewer from the town line up to the proximity of the Cianbro
facility.

14. Board Comments: Bladen asked if the release of the tax lien on the York property that was
cleaned up has been received. White suggested he check with the clerk’s office to see what the
status is on that. Lavoie asked who cut the trees by Herb Henderson’s house. White informed her
that Fairpoint Communications had done that by request of Dale Henderson. She also asked if
pavement sealing was going to be done on the roads. White said it was not. Grover asked about
land that is posted for sale at the end of Highland Drive. Is it an approved subdivision? White will
look into this. Grover also asked about the status on the splash boards for the Brewer Lake Dam.
White said they should be coming the week of the 17". Nothing will be done on the Swetts Pond
Dam until spring. Grover also noted on the monthly Fire/Rescue report that there seem to be a lot
of un-budgeted repairs being done. White stated that engine 362 is in need of major repairs.
White asked Chief Spencer for a written report noting the repairs to be made in order for the engine
to be full operational. Lavoie asked Goody what the status is on the Boston Post Cane recipient.
Goody said the list of qualified individuals will be finalized and will let the Board know. Allcroft

brought up that he believes Time Warner is beginning work this week on running high speed internet



as per the grant that was applied for by resident, Sean Trahan. He also just wanted to inform the
Board that he had gone to look at the Brewer Lake right-of-way that had been discussed in the
past. Goody asked why no lift is on the specs for the new public works truck. There is a platform
and a lift usually accompanies it. White stated that it is not what we need at this time, but the
platform will allow for one to be installed later if need be.

15. Adjourn: Bladen moved to adjourn at 9:15. Goody seconded. Vote: Yes-5.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan L. Carson, Town Clerk

Chairman Manager Clerk



